Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Team,

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER]

8/9/2019 5:36:45 PM

Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org)
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher fackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org)
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce @kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com)
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis {perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com];
Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com)
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum
{gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass
LLP (dgershwin@coblentziaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(tvia@ coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]

IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133c¢d043ecal129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

IBEC: Screencheck Draft Summary Table

The Screencheck DEIR Summary Table is included for vour review and comment, As you know, there are several sections
on which we are still working, and thus some of the impact conclusions and mitigation measures are not finalized, and
thus not reflected in this document. The links expire in 14 days, please access and save these files. I yvou have any
guestions about this information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know,

Summary-Table (2% doox

Thanks,

Brian

Brian [, Boxer, AICP
Senior Vice Presidert
Morthern Colifornio Begiona! Director




